
VIA ELECTRONIC FILING 

Ms. Carlotta S. Stauffer 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Kevin I.C. Donaldson 
Senior Attorney 
Florida Power & Light Company 
700 Universe Boulevard 
Juno Beach, FL 33408-0420 
561-304-5170 
(561) 691-7135 (Facsimile) 
E-mail: Kevin.Donaldson@fpl.com 

January 29, 2016 

Re: Docket No. 150256-EQ, Florida Power & Light Company' s Supplemental 
Response to Staff of the State of Florida Public Service Commission's 1st Set 
of Data Request ( 4) 

Dear Ms. Stauffer: 

I attach for filing in the above docket Florida Power & Light Company' s ("FPL's") Non­
Confidential Supplemental Response to Staff of the Florida Public Service Commission's First 
Set of Data Request (4). 

Please contact me if you or your Staffhas any questions regarding this filing. 

Attachment 
cc: Leslie Ames 
3594272 

Sincerely, 

Is/Kevin I C. Donaldson 

Kevin I.C. Donaldson 

FPSC Commission Clerk
FILED JAN 29, 2016
DOCUMENT NO. 00542-16
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK



QUESTION: 

Florida Power & Light Company 
Docket No. 150256-EQ 
Stafrs First Data Request 
Request No.4- Supplemental 
Page 1 of 1 

Please provide, absent the agreement included as Exhibit B, the amount that would have been 
calculated for the Capacity Account for each month of September 2015 through December 2015. 

RESPONSE: 
The Capacity Account balance was zero, and would have been zero throughout the time period 
of the response. · 

Originally, the contract amount was for 7 MW. This was increased to 8.5 MW in 1995, and then 
to 11 MW in 1997. The capacity payment rates were not increa'sed. The Early Payment Offset 
amounts were thus calculated on an 11 MW capacity. The amounts in the Capacity Account 
during the early payment period prior to 1997 averaged 7.75 MW of capacity. This difference 
allowed the balance in the Capacity Account to be reduced to zero by 2003, at which point the 
calculation of the Capacity Account balance was discontinued. Since 2003, the Capacity 
Account balance has been zero through the agreement te1mination date ofNovember 3rd, 2015. 




